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Dated:23 Janudty, ZAffi

Dear Sir,

The Noble lnternational School, P:nl (aatar) is licensed under Ministry ofEducation and Higher Education which is-the Jpex body coordinating andcontrolling the functioning of all the educational institutions in the country. Theschool was established in March,2010 and it caters to the growing educationat
needs of lndian expatriates in the State of eatar.

2' The Embassy of lndia, Doha (Qatar) recommends that Noble lnternational
School, Doha (Qatar) may be granted upgradation oi tf'" affiliation of the Schoolupto Senior Secondary Classes.
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The Chairman
Central Board of Second ary Education (CBSE)
"SHIKSHAKENDRA", z, comrnun ity centre
Preet Vihar, New Delhi-I l0}gz
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Yours Sincerely,
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